
an.d one of 24 miles 'ýto, Grand Falls;5 also a 36 -mile lin.fron Âlardville to Six ,Roads< .YEXtenSinS ta rural
distribution lines totalled 306 miles..

The St. George Pulp and Paper Company. Limitedcarried out a moderniza tion program resulting in anincrease ini capacity of~ 29812 h.p.~ in its plant on theMagaguadavie River. New draft tubes were ins>talled andthe head was raised ±'rom 40 to 53 Ieet. The plant isnow rated at 72812 h.p. in four units (2 x 906 and 2 x
39000).

NIo new developments were completed în f1953 but•the Nova Scotia Light and Power Company Limîted ha4 umc1erconstriuction for 1954+ operation a plant of 9,000 hp ton.the Nictau River near Middleton. Th installation wllconsist of one unit under 4 004foot head driving a~ 89500kva. generator. During the yeaxrq the Copany copete4the installation aof an addition,1 unit of 22,000 kw.,înits steam plant at Halif'ax; it is planned to f urtherinereate the capacity of' this plant by a unit ofi 259000kw,,tor 1955 operation. New transmission lïnes costuttinclùde 20 miles aof 69.4çv4 lin. from~ Black River' toBerwiekg 1l miles at 22 kv. f rom Tusketr to ArgyŽJ» and4 ~miles f rom Halifax to Shearwater. Distribution lineswere extended bY70 miles.

The Nova Scotia Power Commission is propasîngto develop,6 ,<0 h;p nnder 22'9footýhead on th~e MerseyRiver near Liverpool for 1955 operatioit but osrtinhas nottas yet begun. F'or its steam plant( at Trno,the Commission has on order a turbo-generator of 20500kw. f'or installation in 1955. During l953, a 7-mi 1le 23-Skv. tranismission lino. was butit from- Trenton touther'~land1 s~Riverï also 126 miiles aof secondary distrhutïon -line. A 21-mile 66-kv. line is under censtructîon frm _the Big Falls plant on the Mersey River to Lapland.

The additioni ofi the 18, 75O0Icw. unxit~ in the. staaplant of' the Seaboard Power Corporation at Glace a abeen delayed and operation is nlw scheduled for early 1954.

The Nmfoundland, Li'4'ght~ and Powe~r Companycmleethe constr uction a! it s second plant on the HrehpRiver, 109,000 h.p in on. unit undor 2BG4foot head4lcaebelow Horsechops Pond about seven miles above tidewater,Investigations have been care oto Piper's Hale Riveron which there are three sites total ling about' 31,000 h.p.within a reach of eight miles f rom~ tdewater; however, nodecision on developmnent has been mnade A rew 6-vtranmission line fron Wocky Pond tb Mobile <was opltdA diesel unit of 39850 h.p. has bee inted at St. ~Joahn's~ for stand-by puirposees. v

The Anl-efonln Delopment. Company-hLîcompetedthe modernization of' its~ BîshopOs, Falls develp.zhet on the Exploits River', result ing in an Ùinrease~ in~ £capaci 1 y of 690~00 h. p. The plant npw comprîe-ee nteach of 2,700 h.p. and two of 19500 h.pfo atotal of2l90 h.p. The capacity of thep Grn Falspan a oftDeoember 1953 vyas reportd to be 6090 hI.. i. .14.u t
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